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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

. Notifled | Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Ad) Rpt | Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed | Status
s 07 Jun 2019 07 Jlusn:azstll? New Assignment

Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insyred: |

| Main Claimant: | koh teck chew o _ . B
Vehicle Reg. No.: 'SLP3607D _ Date of Loss: 1 04/06/2019 00:00 - :59
Claim Type: TP / SNM19D202504C02 | Policy/Cover Note No.: | DMPCSN30865918022
Vehicle Reg. No. (Insured): 15JZ4895C  Policy No. (Claimant):

| Repairer:

' China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon

Handling Insurer: Sen]

Adjuster: ~ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 18/06/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compose Case Mail
There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS View All |  SearchTasks |  Create New Task compiete | |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Handler Assigned By Caompleted On Created On Done?
i No results.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 10/6/2019



Denise Tay (LKKAuto) i

—=.
From: JiongHow, Ng <jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 4:00 PM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Cc: Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim; Vonn, LM Siow
Subject: RE: SLP 3607D / TP / CHINA TAI PING / DOA: 04/06/2019
Dear Denise,

The owner of the vehicle had claimed OD due to non-reporting from the third party.
Thank you
Regards

Ng Jiong How

Motor Claims Advisor

Auto Servicing

Total Vehicle Solutions Department

Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd.

Jun Taiyo Service Centre (Automobile Leasing & Workshop)
8 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 629705

t: 6833 6282

e: jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg

w: www.hitachi-capital.com.sg

HITACHI

Imipire the Next

DISCLAIMER:

This email and/or any files and/or attachments transmitted are PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED.
This email is intended solely for the attention and use of the name addressee(s).

If you are not a named addressee, you must not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email and all its contents/attachments.
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete it from your system.

From: Vonn, LM Siow <vonnlm.siow@hcspl.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 3:56 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>; JiongHow, Ng <jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg>
Cc: Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim <jamilahbegum@hcspl.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SLP 3607D / TP / CHINA TAI PING / DOA: 04/06/2019

Hi Jiong How,

Please assist.

Thanks & Regards

Vonn Siow
Motor Claims Advisor



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—_— == = e I
From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 3:31 PM
To: JiongHow, Ng
Cc: assignments
Subject: RE: SLP3607D / SJZ4895C DOA: 04/06/2019 / our ref: snm19d202504

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey your client’s vehicle.
Aside to LKK,

Please proceed to survey the third party vehicle on WP basis.

Thank you

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID (65) 63896171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X Taiping SG 3 Anson

Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079309
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65) 6222 1033

From: JiongHow, Ng [mailto:jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 7 June, 2019 3:21 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: SLP3607D / SI1Z4895C DOA: 04/06/2019 / our ref: snm19d202504

Hi Mr Chong,

Please proceed to assign any of the surveyor for the assignment
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



1: 6833 6282
e: Jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg
w: www.hitachi-capital.com.sg

HITACHI
Inspire the Nest

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
if you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete it from your system.

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 1:24 PM

To: JiongHow, Ng <jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SLP3607D / SJZ4895C DOA: 04/06/2019 / our ref: snm19d202504

Dear Sir,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert.

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

LOW SAR HUEI
HONG FOOK CHOY
XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WENIE

MARCUS CHUA

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the
single joint expert.



Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID (65) 63896171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipinasg/ | WeChat: XT3 Taiping SG 3 Anson

Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Friday, 7 June, 2019 9:13 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg
Cc: Angie Foo <angie.foo@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: FW: SLP3607D / SJZ4895C DOA: 04/06/2019

Dear Boon Sen,

Please conduct PRS = TP: SLP3607D (SNM19D202504) soonest possible.
File with OIC — Boon Sen - 63896171

From: JiongHow, Ng [mailto:jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 8:09 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Vonn, LM Siow <vonnlm.siow@hcspl.com.sg>; Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim <jamilahbegum@hcspl.com.sg>
Subject: SLP3607D / SJZ4895C DOA: 04/06/2019

Dear all,

Please refer to above subject matter.

Attached GIA report and Estimate for your arrangement.
Vehicle Is NOT IN No.8 Fourth Lok Yang Road S/629705

Need to arrange with owner
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

1:6833 6282

e Jionghow.ng@hcspl.com.sg

~: www.hitachi-capital.com.sg




HITACHI

Inspire the Net

DISCLAIMER:

This email and/or any files and/or attachments transmitted are PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED.
This email is intended solely for the attention and use of the name addressee(s).

If you are not a named addressee, you must not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email and all its contents/attachments
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete it from your system.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.svmanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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ENTRY DATE & TIME: D4/06/2019 17 44
SUBMITTED BY Ng Jiong How

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report currec!lx the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

04/06/2019 17:44

04/06/2019 13:30

PIE TOWARDS CHANGI NEAR TOA PAYOH
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Addrass

SLP3607D

KOH TECK CHEW
S§7708193C
RYANKTC@YAHOO.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-96876806
OFFICE-96876806

TOYOTA
COROLLA ALTIS-1.6 CVT (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

MS004855

KOH TECK CHEW
S7708193C

28/03/1977

INDOOR

20/06/2000

18 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96876806

RYANKTC@YAHOO.COM.SG



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHMENT
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 286D TOH GUAN ROAD #13-12
604286

NO

OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
RAINING
WET

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SJZ4895C

PRIVATE CAR

KESAVAN S/O M SOUNDARAJAN
S9042945)

96205554

Page 2 of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1

()

Please report correctly the details of the accidant to spead up the claims process

This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Autharised Driver
Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible Any wilful misreprasentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance compantes to repudiate policy liability.

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability an the part of the insurancs
companies.

Any false reporting may be referred to the Paolica for investigation.

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantra astablished by the General Insurance
Association of Singapare (GIA) for archiving and that copias of this raport will for a fee be made available upon application by
interasted parties

By the lodgment of this report to the Insurars, you hareby consant ta the archiving of this report at the centra and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{al My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare {"GIA*) may/are permittad to cellect, use,
disclose and/or process my persanal data/persanal Infarmation sat out in this [form] and any other persanal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information®) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Infarmation to all insurar(s) who have insurad vehicle(s) invalved in this accidant (all Insurer(s) whe havea insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collactively raferrad to as the “Insurers”), the Insurars’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purposa(s)
of :

(i} precassing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of tha claims and any necessary
invastigations relating to the claims,;

(if) investigating the accident and/ar my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respending to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administaring my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, stataments, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain personal data about me te bring about delivery of the same as wall as on the
extarnal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/ar

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b)  allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalvad in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/ars permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/cr process my Persanal Information for one or mora af the above Purposes; and

(c) my Parsonal Infermation may/can be disclosad by any of the Insurars and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for ane or more of the above Purposes,

{d)  my Personal Infarmation will also be collect=d and used to compile claims history for the purpese of fraud detaction,
Iinvestigation and management in prasent and all future claims.

(2} thainfarmation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclasad:

(il toall insurers anc/ar any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{it) for complying with requirements under any ragulations, laws or court ardars.

N
R -
Palicyholder's Signaturs Driver's Signatura Reporting Centre Parsonpel's Signaturs
Dats & Tima: IIf drivar i3 not the policyholder) Mame
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No :

Page 3 of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Us o oUlok/4 at abet R2oha | T was  halling  shasht along g Ao
loe of  QIE Jewords  claag? weee  dea r.goin- By dwe deelbe war sha at
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olised & chegc ol walisg)  pelat u@ ( 832 4gasc) ha) kit
eide My L ?wﬁ'.'cn

DECLARATION

|/Wa declare the faregoing particulars are true in every raspect

Dy

Driver's Signature

Policyhalder's Signatura
Datz & Time: (I driver 15 not the policybholdar)

Carz & Time

Reporting Centre Parsannal's qun;sure
Name
NRIC/FIN No

Page 4 of 16



Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd.
Jun Taiyo Service Centre

- »
No. 8 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 629705
Tel : 64663022 Fax : 68966591
Co. Reg.No. 199400399N  GST Reg.No. M2-011899-3
VEHICLE ESTIMATE
China Taiping QUOTE NO
ACCIDENT DATE  04/06/2019@1330HRS
VRN : SLP3607D
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT MODEL : Toyota Altis
TP VRN : 8JZ4895C
Qty S$ Unit S$ Amt S$ Labor
PARTS REPLACEMENT
1. Body Repair
1 Rear Bumper 1§ 48650 $  486.5040—
2 Rear Bumper Clips 10 % 550 $ 55.00 A~
3 Rear Bumper Outer Bracket LH/RH 2 9% 120.00 § 240.00
4 Rear Bumper Reinforcement 1§ 395.00 $ 395.00 A{ x i
5 Rear Bumper Reflector LH/RH 2§ 58.00 § 116.00 A\
6 End Panel 1§ 59000 $ 590007 letfo-
7 End Panel Upper Garnish 1 $ 24000 $  240.007
8 Bootlid 1 S 755.00 $  755.00K ¥
9 Bootlid Lock 1 8 38250 $ 38250 m"
10 Bootlid Wheatherstrip 1§ 185.00 § 185.00
11 Bootlid Hinge LH/RH 2 68.00 $ 136.00 R\ ¥
12 Bootlid Reflector LH/RH 2§ 35500 §$  710.00 M\
13 Taillamp LH/RH 2 % 395.00 $ 790.00
14 Taillamp White Clips LH/RH 2 8 10.00 § 20.00 -
15 Spare Tyre Compartment 1 8 797.00 $  797.00/%7
16 Spare Tyre Compartment Board | 295.00 % 295.00 XN
17 Rear Reverse Sensor s/nett 1 9 200.00 $ 200.00 &N
Discount 25% $ (1,534.75)
TOTAL $ 4,804.25
2. Labor Charges
1 Remove, repair and replace parts for the affected areas t -800 $ 2,000.00
2 Spray paint on affected areas 7% $ 1,500.00
3 Check wiring, re-align taillamps and ensure proper functioning 209 80.00
4 Remove and refit rear end panel lining and garnish to faciliate repair GO-% 150.00
5 Remove & reinstall rear trim compartment to faciliate cutting and repairing work x$ 150.00
6 Dismantle and transfer bootlid fitting and mechanism to new bootlid ¢ $Y  180.00
7 Remove & reinstall 2 pieces of bumper sensors $72 120.00
8 Remove and reinstall rear reverse camera $ ¥ 120.00
9 Conduct water seepage test $30.120.00
Sub Total : $ 4,420.00
S RTATIS A Grand Total : $ 9,224.25

Add 7% GST : § 645.70



i g ' Nett Total © $ 9,869.95

.

No. of repair days: 7

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE HITACHI CAPTIAL ASIA PACIFIC PTE LTD
(MANAGER)
S

NS

“%JM\ R
Tﬂwd%‘ [’“
1]L]1ne Jp~

4 Jf\‘«rjlu'\Q [k asdo vn

Y

—

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
» To resurvey belore/alter spray painting
» To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey
» Parts prices are subfect to confirmation
* Third party survey is on a "Withou! Prejudice” basis
* No illegal modificatoni(s) is allowed
o Supplementary ilem(s) mus be rasurveyed and
is subject to final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Daie:




Merimen

e-Claims

Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
di urvey
wain |07 3un 2019 S $$2,352.37  |S$2,352.37 ::;'m't'“ for &
Eait Ady Rt | Edit Estimates View Rpt cancat it |

Documents

Reference

Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by insurer]
Insured: 0, Co. Reg. No.: 0
Main
Claimant: koh teck chew
Vehicle Reg. . |04/06/2019 00:00 - :59
No.: SLP3607D Date of Loss: [24 Months and 3 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: TP / SNM19D202504C02 policy/Cover | pMPCSN30865918022
Vehicle Reg.
Paolicy No.
T e (Claimant):
(Insured):
Excess: S50.00
Repairer: Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd (HQ) No 8 Fourth Lok Yang Road, 629705 Pioneer - Tel: 64663022
Handing | china Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt due
' 18/06/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compose Case Mail I
There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE Complete |

Done?

View All J Search Tasks [ Create New Task
Assigned By Completed On Created On

Due Date Handler

No results.

Priority Type Task Group Subject
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Claim Documents

*SLP3607D (SNM19D202504C02)
[SJZ4895C]
TP
koh teck chew
Jun 4 2019 12:00AM
[0]
Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd

Page 1 of 2

Upload Documents | Upload Photos |  Compose New Latter | View [View in Browser| v
Photos/Images |3 per page ]|
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail [ Print
1 |03/D9/19 16:20 | General View €@ | adirc | M
2 |03/09/19 16:20 General View 0 | wadwe | &
3 |03/09/19 16:20 General View 0| wadirc | &
4 |03/09/19 16:20 | General View € | wadirc | ¥
5 |03/09/19 16:20 General View 8 | wadic | &
6 |03/09/19 16:20 General View € | wadirc | M
7 |03/09/1916:20 | General View € | wadirc | M
8 |03/09/19 16:20 General View € | wadirc | M
9 |03/09/19 16:20 General View @ | adirc | M
10 |03/09/19 16:20 | General View @ | wadirc | M
11 [03/09/1916:20 | General View O | wadiec | M
12 |03/09/19 16:20 General View € | wadic | M
13 |03/09/1916:20 | General View © | wadirc | &
14 |03/09/19 16:20 General View © | wadirc | &
15 |03/09/19 16:20 General View € | wadirc | &
16 |03/09/19 16:20 | General View @ | wadirc | M
17 |03/09/19 16:20 General View @ | wadirc | M
18 |03/09/19 16:20  |General View € | wadirc | M
19 |03/09/19 16:20 General View € | LoadirG
20 |03/09/19 16:20 | General View €| wadwc | M
21 |03/09/19 16:20 | General View € | wadwe | M
22 |03/09/19 16:20 General View €| wadirc | M
23 |03/09/19 16:20 General View €@ | wadrs | &
24 |03/09/19 16:20 | General View O | wadirc | M4
25 |03/09/19 16:20 | General View © | Loadirc | M
26 |03/09/1916:20 | General View © | wadirc | M4
27 |03/09/19 16:20 General View O | wac | 4
28 |03/09/19 16:20 | General View © | wadrc | &
29 |03/09/1216:20 | General View O | wadirc | &
30 |03/09/19 16:20 General View @) | wadirc | M
31 |03/09/19 16:20 General View € | Ladirc | M
32 |03/09/1916:20 | General View © | wad G
33 [03/09/19 16:20 | General View € | wadirc | M
34 |03/09/19 16:20 | General View €| wadirc | M
35 |03/09/19 16:20 | General View €| wadirc | M
36 |03/09/1916:20 | General View © | wadrc | M4
37 |03/09/12 16:20 | General View © | Ladrc | M
38 |03/09/19 16:20 General View € | adwc | M
39 |03/09/19 16:20 General View € | wadirc | M
40 |03/09/12 16:20 | General View Q| wadirc | &F
41 |03/09/19 16:20 | General View € | wadirc | M
42 |03/09/19 16:20 General View € | adc | F
43 |03/09/19 16:20 General View 0| wadrc | ¥
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Photos/Images 3 per page 1]
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
44 |03/09/19 16:20 | General View O | wadirc [ &7
45 |03/09/19 16:20 General View € | adwc | ¥
46 |03/09/19 16:20 General View @ | wadirc | &
47 |03/09/19 16:20 | General View © | wadirc | &
Documentation [1 oy m E
No |Finalized On China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |07/06/19 15:36 PRI CONTACT @ | Load POF

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [] Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno19ss07198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI19010115/T1TD3E2

Date: 27/09/2019
REFERENCE
- . China Taiping Insurance , )
Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMPCSN30865918022
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No:  --P3607D Vehicle No:  SJZ4895C
Date of Loss:  04/06/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Slaim - SNM19D202504C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLP3607D
Make & Model: TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS, 1.6 CVT (A) Engine No: 1ZRY337799
Reg. Date: 01/06/2017 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: MRO53REH104559651
Colour: Black Odometer: 61884 km
Engine Capacity: 1598 cc
Mgrkgt Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/40R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/40R18
Front Left Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 6 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 8 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %]
Parts 4,844.75 702.37 4,142.38 85.50
Miscellaneous Iltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,420.00 1,650.00 2,770.00 62.67
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 9,264.75 2,352.37 6,912.38 74.61
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 648.53 164.67 483.86 74 .61
Nett Amount (S$) 9,913.28 2,517.04 7,396.24 74.61
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 07/06/2019
Date Inspected: 04/06/2019 Inspected At: Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd
(HQ)
No 8 Fourth Lok Yang Road
Singapore 629705
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS S$1,548.75 NETT)
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REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 26 Sep 2018)
ichrts: 143 TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
|Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLP3607D)
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 486.50FL *486.50FL
2 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 55.00FL  *55.00FL
3 2 *REAR BUMPER OUTER BRACKET LH/RH *Check 240.00FL *-FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 395.00FL *395.00 FL
5 2 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH/RH Not Necessary 116.00FL *-FL
6 1 *END PANEL *Check 590.00 FL *FL
7 1 *END PANEL UPPER GARNISH *Check 240.00FL “FL
8 1 *BOOTLID Repair 755.00FL *FL
9 1 *BOOTLID LOCK Not Necessary 382.50FL *-FL
10 1 *BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP *Check 185.00FL *-FL
11 2 *BOOTLID HINGE LH/RH Repair 136.00FL “-FL
12 2 *TAILLAMP LH/RH *Check 790.00 FL *FL
13 2 *BOOTLID REFLECTOR LH/RH Not Necessary 710.00FL *-FL
14 2 *TAILLAMP WHITE CLIPS LH/RH *Check 20.00FL *-FL
15 1 *SPARE TYRE COMPARTMENT Repair 797.00FL *-FL
16 1 *SPARE TYRE COMPARTMENT BOARD Not Necessary 295.00FL *-FL
17 1 *REAR REVERSE SENSOR Not Necessary 200.00FS *“FS
F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc.
Sub Total (S§)  6,393.00 936.50
- List Item Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (S$) 1,548.25 234.13

Total Parts (S$)  4,844.75 702.37

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 5 of §

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 REMOVE,REPAIR AND REPLACE PARTS FOR THE New 2,000.00 800.00
AFFECTED AREAS

2 SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS New 1,500.00 700.00

3 CHECK WIRING,RE-ALIGN TAILLAMPS AND ENSURE New 80.00 30.00
PROPER FUNCTIONING

4 REMOVE AND REFIT REAR END PANEL LINING AND New 150.00 60.00
GARNISH TO FACILITATE REPAIR

5 REMOVE & REINSTALL REAR TRIM COMPARTMENT TO New 150.00 0.00
FACILITATE CUTTNG AND REPAIRING WORK

6 DISMANTLE AND TRANSFER BOOTLID FITTING AND New 180.00 0.00
MECHANISM TO NEW BOOTLID

7 REMOVE & REINSTALL 2 PIECES OF BUMPER SENSORS New 120.00 30.00

8 REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR REVERSE CAMERA New 120.00 0.00

9 CONDUCT WATER SEEPAGE TEST New 120.00 30.00

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 4,420.00 1,650.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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